To:

Subject: Deposit 24/00601/F
Date: 11 April 2024 10:35:29
Attachments: 1651-0000-001-RevA.pdf

24-04-10 - Desian and Access Statement.pdf

----- Original Message-----
From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent
Subj et .

----- Original Message-----

Fror
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 8:16 AM

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@west-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 24/00601/F

Good morning Lesley
Thank you for your email, don’t worry.

Please find attached the existing plan giving levels and heights, together with an updated design and access
statement.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Russell Swann BA (hons) Architecture
He/Him
Director

Part of
|

Black Barn | Fen Road | Guyhirn | PE13 4AA Office Hours: Monday to Thursday — 0900 to 1630. Friday 0900
to 1300

My upcoming annual leave:

Registered Office: Swann Edwards Architecture Ltd, 22-26 King Street, King’s Lynn, PE30 1HJ | Registration
No: 07943586

----- Original Message-----
From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:45 AM



Good Morning
Sorry about the GIRAMS fee, my mistake.

Please could you provide the same information as you did for the second application which Jo dealt with
regarding the existing dwelling:

'Y ou do not need to submit elevations of the existing dwelling but please submit photos, together with
measurements of the ridge height and the height to the eaves.'

Kind Regards
Lesley

Lesley Raby, Technical Support Officer
'
----- Original Message-----

:
Se

To

Cc

Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 24/00601/F

[Externa Email]
[Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Good morning Lesley

Please see the revised drawing (elevation re-named). With regards GIRAMS, please note thisis a replacement
dwelling and does not apply

I hope this now allows you to validate this application

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

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 10:35 AM

To: applications <applications@swannedwards.co.uk>



Subject: Invalid Letter 24/00601/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

https.//www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
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